

From: Steven Litvin litvin@mbari.org
Subject: Mega/Macro Camera Bodies and Lenses
Date: July 17, 2025 at 2:44 PM
To: Jim Barry barry@mbari.org, Alana Sherman alana@mbari.org

SL

Mega Coral Camera

Body: Cannon EOS 5D Mark IV

Lens: Nikon NIKKOR 28mm 1:28 (I believe the f-stop is manually set at 5.6)

Note: we do not currently have the ability to focus with this system

Macro Coral Cam

Body Cannon EOS R6

Lens: Canon RF 85 F2 Macro IS stm

Note: We have the ability to focus with this system

Both systems have been removed from their housings and are in the Building G Imaging Lab on Alana's desk